
Message 

From: 
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CC: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 

8/27/2018 12:27:21 PM 

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 

(fljackson@cityofi ngl ewood. org) [ fljackson@cityofi ngl ewood .org] 

Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 

IBEC Building Permits 

Mindy and Fred -

While I am at the City today, could you please provide me with the building permits for each of the parcels in the Notch? 
We need that information for the environmental analysis, and I would like to pick up the information while I'm here. Can 
you or someone on your staff pull this information? 

APNs 
4032-008-001 
-002 
-035 
-903 
-006 

Thank you, 
Christina 

ESA, Environmental Sc:ence Associates 


